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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas E. Murley, Director, NRR
Robert M. Bernero, Director, NMSS

,,

Edward L. Jordan, Director, AE00
Patricia G. Norry, Director, ADti

FROM: Eric S. Beckjord, Director
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: COMIS-92-008 - REGULATORY REVIEW

President Bush has requested that Federal agencies initiate a regulatory
review in order to eliminate or revise regulations that are deemed unnecessary
or unnecessarily burdensome. The President has also requested that agencies
submit to him a report summarizing all pro-growth reforms implemented since
January 28, 1992.

By SRM of June 1, 1992, the Commission requested that the staff continue so
look for areas in which rulemaking would further the spirit of the President's
initiatives relating to regulatory review, and should additional areas be
identified, the Commission should be provided a projected rulemaking schedule.

In view of this Commission directive, I am requesting that you identify
specific initiatives in your respective offices that should be provided to the
Commission and included in NRC's upcoming report te the President. Given that
our response to the Commission is due in mid-Augest, I am requesting that your
response to this request be submitted to RES by July 23, 1992.

The RES contact for this action is Sidney Feld, 301-492-3748.
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Eric S. Beckjord, Dir tor
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
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FROM: ORIGINAL DUE DT: 07/23/92 TICKET NO: 0920168
DOC DT: 07/15/92

ERIC S. BECKJORD, DIRECTOR NRR RCVD DATE: 07/17/92
RES

-

TO:

MLIRLE' ET AL.

FOR SIGNATURE OF: ** .' E L **

GODY

DESU: ROUTING:

cot 11S-92-OO8 - REGULATORY REVIEW MURLEY
MIRAGLIA-

ASSIGNED TO: CONTACl: G '' ' ' GILLESPIE
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Please review the due date immediately:

-if the due date does not allow adequate time to respond to this
ticket, you may request a revised due date. The request must have
prior approval from the appropriate Associate Director or NRR
Deputy Director and must include a valid justification. Contact
NRR mailroom with the new due date (Cel este Smyre, e>:t-21229) .

Please do not carry concurrence ackages to Directors office
without first going through the 'AR mailroom.
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